
HR Green, Inc. 

Memo 
To: Tim Teddy, Director of Community Development 

From: Timothy Hauser, PE – HR Green, Inc. 

Date: 11/25/24 

Subject: New Commercial Fast-Food Restaurant in Columbia, MO 

Mr. Teddy,  

HR Green is a consultant engineering firm serving municipal and private clients. We have been 
working for Chick-fil-A for several years performing both project due-diligence and site design.  

Chick-fil-A is currently working on an agreement with the THF Red Oak Development (Landlord) 
to acquire property for the construction of a restaurant with a drive-through at the northwest 
corner of Green Meadows Rd and E Nifong Blvd, which covers portions of 1010 & 1020 Green 
Meadows Road.  

At this time, we are conducting site due-diligence on behalf of Chick-fil-A to determine the 
feasibility of this development. From initial investigation into the City’s Code, it appears that this 
would require a major subdivision along with a conditional use for the drive-through facility.  

It is our goal to get an understanding of the approval process timeline, required submittals, and 
expected fees from the initial preliminary platting all the way through building permit approval. In 
addition to conformance with all zoning and site design requirements, we are also seeking 
feedback from the Engineering Department regarding water main tapping, potential sanitary 
sewer main extension, and stormwater detention requirements.  

It is our understanding that the Concept Review Meeting would provide valuable insight from the 
City’s staff that will assist in conducting the site’s due-diligence. Thank you for your 
consideration, and we look forward to working with the City of Columbia on this exciting  new 
development.  

Best Wishes,  

Timothy Hauser 
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Proposed Lot for
Chick-fil-A Site



PARKING SUMMARY
EXISTING PARKS=269

AFTER CFA PARKS=182
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1600 Riveredge Parkway NW, Suite 700
ATLANTA, GA 30328

(770) 933-0280 - fax (770) 933-0971
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